BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING SEPTEMBER 10, 1987 PAGE 1

SPECIAL MEETING OF 9/10/87

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MET THIS DATE IN SPECIAL SESSION, FOR THE PURPOSE OF A PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 87-88 BUDGET.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:

RONALD WOOD, CHAIRMAN CHARLES RICHARDS EMANUEL HIRES TRUMAN GRANT JAMES A. DILLARD

PRESENT AND ACTING

PRESENT AND ACTING:

WILLIE D. WISE, CLERK
GAIL O'BRYAN, DEPUTY CLERK

MIKE TUCKER, C.P.A. RANKED NUMBER ONE AS AUDITOR AND ASK TO PRESENT A PROPOSAL TO THE BOARD THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS INTERVIEWED MIKE TUCKER AS NUMBER ONE RANKED AUDITOR, BY AUDITOR SELECTION COMMITTEE. AFTER DISCUSSION THE BOARD ASKED MR. TUCKER TO PRESENT A PROPOSAL ON FEE STRUCTURE, HOURLY RATE, AND SCOPE OF SERVICE FOR NEGOTIATION, AT A LATER DATE.

COMMISSIONER WOOD CALLED MEETING TO ORDER COMMISSIONER WOOD CALLED THE MEETING TOGETHER FOR THE PURPOSE OF A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 87-88 BUDGET.

2-A MENTAL HEALTH
COUNCIL SPACE IN COURTHOUSE
DISCUSSED

CLERK WISE STATED THERE HAD BEEN AN INCIDENT IN THE COURTHOUSE TODAY BY A CLIENT OF THE 2-A MENTAL HEALTH COUNCIL, CONSISTING OF A CLIENT EXPOSING HIMSELF TO A SIX YEAR OLD CHILD. HE STATED LAST MONTH ONE OF THE PATIENTS HAD THREATENED BODILY HARM TO TWO COURT HOUSE EMPLOYEES.

MOTION TO HAVE 2-A MENTAL HEALTH VACATE THEIR OFFICES AFTER DISCUSSION, THE MOTION BY COMMISSIONER RICHARDS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HIRES AND DULY CARRIED TO ISSUE A THIRTY DAY NOTICE TO THE 2-A DISTRICT MENTAL HEALTH COUNCIL TO VACATE THEIR OFFICES ON THE THIRD FLOOR.

NUMBER OF PERSONS PRESENT FOR MEETING APPROXIMATELY SEVEN PERSONS WERE PRESENT FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING.

MILAGE CAP EXPLAINED

COMMISSIONER WOOD EXPLAINED TO THE AUDIENCE THAT THE BOARD HAS FOR THE PAST TWO YEARS BEEN AT 10 MILS AND THEY COULD NOT RAISE TAXES DUE TO A 10 MIL CAP.

DISSATISFACTION VOICED INRE TAX INCREASE

SEVERAL PERSONS VOICED THEIR DISSATISFACTION WITH THE INCREASED TAX ASSESSMENT ON THEIR PROPERTY. THE BOARD EXPLAINED THAT FRANK STONE, PROPERTY APPRAISER HAD EXPLAINED TO THEM THAT D.O.R. HAD RAISED THE SQUARE FOOTAGE RATE FROM \$17.50 TO \$21.50 PER SQUARE

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING SEPTEMBER 10, 1987 PAGE 2

FOOT AND THAT ACCOUNTED FOR THE INCREASED ASSESSMENT.

MOTION TO STOP SPENDING UNTIL END OF FISCAL YEAR COMMISSIONER HIRES MOVED TO PUT A STOP TO ANY SPENDING WHETHER TO BE IMPROVEMENT, NEW CONSTRUCTION, OR UPDATING, THAT IS NOT IN THE NORMAL COURSE OF OPERATION FOR THE REST OF THIS FISCAL YEAR AND TO RUN THE COURSE OF THIS ACTION UNTIL BUDGET FINALIZATION FOR 1987-1988. SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARDS AND DULY CARRIED.

BUDGET REVIEWED

CLERK WISE AND THE BOARD WENT THROUGH THE PROPOSED 87-88 BUDGET BY FUND.

BUDGET TENTATIVELY APPROVED

AFTER MUCH DISCUSSION, A MOTION BY BY COMMISSIONER RICHARDS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HIRES AND DULY CARRIED TO TENTATIVELY APPROVE THE 1987-1988 BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF \$2,878,493.00 WITH A MILAGE RATE OF 10 MILS.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER HIRES, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER GRANT AND DULY CARRIED TO ADJOURN.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, CLERK RONALD WOOD, CHAIRMAN